

## **Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes**

December 19, 2019 2 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 2 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Javier Alvarez, Nellie Padilla, Blanca Hernandez, Eveth Padilla, Brenda Barrios, Ramon Chavez, Nathan Gill, Jory Anderson, Norma Jean Rios, Lorenzo Garza, Al Escalera, Doug Rogers, Sandra Linde, Gina Alvarez, Jose Leon, Gilbert Alaniz

Guest: Gustavo C, Julia Hart, Arlette Garcia, Micaela Ledesma, Martin Yanez, Scott Oswalt, Melissa Oswalt, Marianne Walker, Angie Sanchez

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
		Minutes Approved: Jory Anderson Motioned, Sanrda Linde Seconded.
Opening Intro	-Introduction: Favorite Christmas Tradition -In-kind Forms: If you have done any hours on behalf of SUU please fill out in kind forms and get it to the staff -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Make sure you get a head start on meeting satisfaction surveys now so at the end of the meeting, it will be easier to fill out	
Coalition Business	<ul> <li>-Member Vote in:         <ul> <li>Scott Oswalt is interested in being part of the coalition as a member (Business Sector)</li> <li>We want to grow our 13 sectors, if anyone knows of someone who should be involved feel free to invite them</li> </ul> </li> <li>-Grant Updates:         <ul> <li>For our State Grant, CPWI, we have finished doing our annual community survey. We have 240 surveys, thank you to everyone who helped collect them. As for our Federal Grant, we are in the</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Member Vote In: Jory Anderson Motioned, Doug Rogers Seconded



























process of planning out our Year 8 budget and action plan which is due in February. Also working on revising our Year 7 budget since we have funds left over. Part of those funds will be hosting a training for sustainability here for our coalition. We need to start planning for the future since our federal grant ends in 2023. Keep February 11th-14th in mind as we will have more information here by the end of the year.

### -Action Plans:

• We are on track and in progress. Data committee will be started shortly. We will only go over one grant today and we'll go over the second grant next meeting. We have extra funds and we are planning on having our youth record a PSA on a radio show.

#### -Board Elections:

- Board members serve a year term and in December we take nominations for interested board members. We will be asking for nominations for the month and if we have more than 5 interested by our January coalition meeting, we will take to a vote. Board Members typically spend an additional hour at Executive Board Meetings and make executive decisions that are time sensitive that impact the coalition. For example, earlier this year, we had an opportunity to apply for extra funds and our board decided to spend it on bringing Hidden In Plain Sight presentation and do extra English programming
- If you are interested in being on the board please let Brenda, Eveth or anyone on the board know

# **Reports/Upcoming Events**

-Our Key Leader Event was exceptional, we had about over 60 in attendance and we heard about our coalition and investing in children coalition. The speaker was Mike Johnson, CEO of Yakima Union Gospel Mission. There are many we need to thank that helped pull this event together, we are handing out multiple Thank You notes, so during the meeting, if you can get the chance to sign it, please do and pass on. They loved Mike Johnson's presentation which he shared the message of people needing love. Recommendations were to include Interpreters Available & Daycare.



























## - Doug Offered to do a 15 minute presentation on ACES

-Strengthening Families Program: We graduated 7 families and 11 people got certified to facilitate. Is it possible to create business cards for strengthening families?

-Prevention Summit: Sierra Vista Middle School students were present and talked about what they learned and what their next steps are. Students will present to athletes about the effects of being under the influence and how it impacts their performance during sports.

-Prevention Club: Did a pledge before the holidays since its big on drinking "Be a thinker, not a drinker". They participated in the festival of trees and decorated a tree (it's at the public library). They have a social with Latino Culture Club this Friday December 20th at the New Life Church.

- GFI: There is a lot of Graffitti going on. A lot of momentum in gangs going on. A wapato gang is present in Sunnyside. A lot of these kids are going to Yakima. Contact Dispatch if you seen tagging or something that's not right. 836-6200 is the Dispatch number.

Santa Comes to SUU December 20th (2pm-5pm): Open to all

-Discussion on Dextromethorphan: Main ingredient in cough medicine. A lot of kids are using this with their alcohol and it is becoming an issue. Please sign in if you are interested in joining the discussion to see what we as a coalition can do.

Announcements

**Meeting Satisfaction Surveys** 

**Announcements from partners:** 



























	-KDNA: Recently received funding for Opioid program. They've been working on capacity building and next meeting they will discuss the timeline. You can come in and talk about your program for an hour on radio KDNA. Today KDNA is 40 and everyone is invited (3pm-7pm).	
	Nathan Gill Adjourned the Meeting at 11:22	
Next Meeting	January 16, 2019 10:00AM-11:30AM @ 810 Custer Ave., Sunnyside, WA	























